Docket, Hearing

From: Anne Bast Brown [annebrownlevy@belisouth.net]

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 3:37 PM

To: Docket, Hearing

Cc: ryan bell; Matthew.Flynz@nrc.gov; Culler, Sara

Subject: Notice of Oral Limited Appearance for ASLBP No. 09-879-04-COL-BD01

To: Atomic Safety and Licensing Board (ASLB)
Alex S. Karlin, Chairman

Dr. Anthony J. Baratta

Dr. William M. Murphy ' _ DOCKETED
USNRC
In the Matter of January 4, 2012 (3:37 pm)
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. O'EGEESKK?,%Q%L%RY
ADJUDICATIONS STAFF

(Levy County Nuciear Power Plant, Units 1 and 2)
Docket Nos. 52-029-COL, 52-030-COL
ASLBP No. 09-879-04-COL-BD01

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the ASLB's Notice (Opportunity to Make Oral or Written Limited
Appearance Statement) dated December 7, 2011, that Ryan Bell, private citizen and Levy County
Commissioner, will appear before the ASLB at the afternoon session between 1:00 p.m. and 4:00 p.m.on
January 12, 2012, at the Plantation Inn Resort, 9301 West Fort Island Trail, Crystal River, Florida, to provide an
oral limited appearance statement in the above-referenced matter. Copy of this email notice is provided to
Alex S. Karlin, Chairman, by copy to Matthew Flynz and Sara Culler, pursuant to the December 7, 2011, ASLB

~ Notice.

Respectfully submitted,

Anne Bast Brown

Anne Bast Brown

County Attorney, Levy County

612 East Hathaway Avenue

Bronson, FL 32621

(352) 486-3389

Fax (352) 486-3393

E-mall annebrownlevy@bellsouth.net

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications from state and local officials regarding state or local business are public
records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure.
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